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This  Meeting  Notice and  Agenda  posted  for  public inspection in the following  locations:  
 

Clark  County  Court House,  200  Lewis  Avenue,  Las Vegas, NV 89101  

Washoe County  Court  House,  75  Court Street  Reno,  NV 89501  

Nevada State Library  &  Archives, 100  North  Stewart Street  Carson  City,  NV 89701  

Grant Sawyer  Building,  555  East Washington  Avenue Las Vegas, NV  89101  

Department of  Business  &  Industry,  3300  West Sahara Avenue,  Suite 425,  Las Vegas,  NV 89102  

Department of  Business  &  Industry,  1830  College  Parkway  Suite 100  Carson  City,  NV  89703  

Legislative Counsel Bureau  of  Nevada,  401  South  Carson  Street  Carson  City  NV 89701  

Nevada Transportation  Authority,  3300  West Sahara Avenue,  Suite 200,  Las Vegas, NV 89102  

Nevada Transportation  Authority,  1755  East  Plumb  Lane,  Suite 229,  Reno,  NV 89502  

Nevada Transportation  Authority  website: http://www.nta.nv.gov  

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA  

This is a notice of a duly  authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for  

Thursday, J une 6, 2019  at 9:30 am  (Items  1  through 95).  Due  to the expected lengthy  

duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the  Authority’s facilities, the  
Authority will hear Items  96  through  118  commencing  at 1:15  pm, pr eceded and followed by  

additional public comment periods. Membe rs of the public may request the supporting material for  this 

meeting from Mark Liapis, Administrative Attorney, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West 

Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-3303, mliapis@nta.nv.gov  

 

The public may  review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the  

meeting  at the following  locations:  
   

                 Nevada Transportation Authority        Nevada Transportation Authority  

      3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200    1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229  

      Las Vegas, Nevada 89102     Reno, Nevada 89502  

 

The public may  review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the 

meeting  and attend the meeting at the following locations:  
   

 Nevada Transportation Authority          Nevada Transportation Authority  

3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room  - Suite #400  1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229  

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102       Reno,  Nevada 89502  

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR   

SET  TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS  

mailto:mliapis@nta.nv.gov
http:http://www.nta.nv.gov


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA  

 

1.  Call to Order  

2.  Roll Call  

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  

4.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment  on items on the  meeting agenda  

or on items not  contained therein.  No action may be taken on a  matter raised during public  comment  

until  the  matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an item for possible  action.  

5.  Approval of Agenda –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

6.  Approval of th e Minutes of the  May 2, 2019  Agenda Meeting –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

7.  Briefings from the Commissioners  

8.  Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner  

9.  Report of Legal Counsel  

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS  

10.  Impound 3460 and  Citation 21312  Impound of vehicle registered to Constantin D. Petrescu for 

violation of NRS 706.476 and citation issued to Constantin D. Petrescu for violation of NRS 706.386 

(GA) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

11.  Citation 20767  issued to Highroller Transportation for violations of NAC 706.360 (150 counts) and 

NAC 706.203 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

12.  Citation 21118 issued to Dale S. Ellsworth for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) (GA) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

13.  Impound 3593 and  Citation 21285 and 21286  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 21285 and 21286 issued to Aweke T. Melesse for violations of   

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

14.  Impound 3304 and  Citations 21577 and 21578  The  impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 21577 and 21578 issued to Lesmay Rodriguez  Llanes for violations  

of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

15.  Citations 21579 and 21580  issued to Marcelo Rangel Da  Silva for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706A.280 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

16.  Impound 3553 and  Citations 21655 and 21656  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 21655 and 21656 issued to Adewuyi Akanni Suara for violations of  

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

17.  Impound 3552 and  Citations 21657 and 21658  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 21657 and 21658 issued to Bineyam Zawngil Tesfay   for violations  

of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18.  Impound 3255  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of  

Arizona  (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

19.  Impound 3554  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle  registered to Hertz Vehicles, 

LLC  (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

20.  Citation 21601  issued to Mega Express, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203, sub. 4 (GA) –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

21.  Citation 21751  issued to Windstar Lines, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.13775 as amended by  LCB 

File No. R091-18 (2 counts) (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

22.  Impound 3586 and  Citations 20034 and 20035  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 20034 and 20035 issued to Yonas Fantaye Alemu for violations of  

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

23.  Citations 20675 and 21581  issued to Henok Woldearegay  for violations of NRS 706.386 and  

NRS 706A.280  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

24.  Citation 20883  issued to Sunshine Yellow Taxi for a violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51 

(DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

25.  Citations 20884, 20885, 20886, 20887, 20888, 20889, 20890 and 20891  issued to Sunshine  Taxi for 

violations of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51, NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(a)(5 counts),  

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(b)(5 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(b)(4)(5 counts),  

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(b)(1)(5 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(b)(2)(5 counts),  

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(b)(3)(5 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.23(a)(2)(c)(8 counts), 

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.21(10)(5 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.23(a)(1)(b)(7 counts), 

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.25(a)(c)(4 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.27(a)(d)(7 counts),  

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.31(a)(b)(c)(g)(3 counts), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51(7)(i)(3 counts), 

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 392.301(a)(9 counts)  and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 392.305(a)(b)(1)(2)(2 

counts) (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

26.  Citations 21039, 21040 and 21041  issued to Raiser, LLC d/b/a Uber for a violations of   

NRS 706A.160(2)(b)(33 counts), NRS 706A.180(2) (17 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4)(16 counts), 

NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(2) (16 counts) and NRS 706.160(2)(a)(5)(17 counts)  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

27.  Citations 21171 and 21172  issued to Marque Motor Coach, LLC for violations of NAC 706.2473/49 

CFR 391.23(a)(2)(6) , NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.25 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.27(a)(1) (DN) - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

28.  Citation 21220  issued to Joye V. Ellis for violation of NRS 706.462.4 and NAC 706.13775 as  

amended by  LCB File No. R091.18 Sec.10(2) (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

29.  Citation 21249  issued to Around Town Towing, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51 

and NAC 706.2473/49  CFR 391.25 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

30.  Citation 21250  issued to Aeba Mengesha for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31.  Impound 3481 and  Citation 21311  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citation 21311 issued to Triton Towing, LLC/ Mark L. Rogge for violations of   

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

32.  Citation 21633  issued to Nicholas Francia for violation of NRS 706.386 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

 

33.  Impound 3289  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hirut Asmare  

(DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

34.  Impound 3565  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Kako Lado 

Kenyi  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

35.  Impound 3594  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to  DTG  

Operations, Inc. Dollar RAC (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

36.  Impound 3595  The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered  to Hertz Vehicles, 

LLC  (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

37.  Impound 3590  Impound of a vehicle registered to Samir Peter Al-Sayegh for violation of   

NRS 706.476 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

38.  Citation 21307  issued to Mega Express, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.2473 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION    

39.  Citations 21212, 21213, and 21214  issued to 24/7 Limousines Ltd. for violation of NAC 706.229, 

24/7 Limousines LLC for violation of NAC 706.229, and 24/7 Entertainment for violation of NAC 

706.13775 as amended (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

40.  Citation 21527  issued to National Transportation Service for violation of NAC 706.203 (DN) –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

41.  Citation 21615  issued to JC’s Best Auto Repair, LLC d/b/a JC’s Best Auto Repair for violation of  

NAC 706.2473 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

42.  Citation 20764  issued to Classic  Firetruck Rides, L LC for violation of NAC 706.206 and  

NAC 706.1045 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

43.  Citation 21098  issued to First Choice Movers,  LLC  for violation of NRS 706.191 and NAC 706.1045 

(DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

44.  Impound 3182 and  Citations 20721 & 20722  Impound of a vehicle registered to Jonathan Syande  

Mongoto for violation of NRS 706.476 and citations issued to Jonathan Syande Mongoto for violation 

of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION    

45.  Impound 3567 and  Citation 21637  & 21638  Impound of a vehicle registered to Roba Ahmed Indissa  

for violation of NRS 706.476 and citation issued to Roba Ahmed Indissa for violation of NRS 706.386 

and NRS 706A.280 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION      

46.  Citations  20700, 21151, 21152, 21153, 21154, and  21155  issued to Oasis Moving and Storage, Inc. 

for violation of NAC 706.2473, NAC 706.203, and NRS 706.398 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47.  Citations 20649 and 20672  issued to LV Quik Tow,  LLC for violations of NRS 706.4479 and  

NRS  706.4477 (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

48.  Citation 20775  issued to Michael Schoch for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

49.  Citation 20828  issued to DCT Express, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.1384(2) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

50.  Citations 20963 and 20964  issued to Dwight Mace for violation of NAC 706.3761,   

NAC 706.13775(1)  and NAC 706.376(9) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

51.  Citation 20966  issued to Bjornborg Mabulay  for a violation of NAC 706.376(11) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

52.  Citation  21036  issued to Robin R. Cox for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

53.  Citation 21037  issued to Bobby  Williams for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

54.  Citation 21042  issued to VLS, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.463 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

55.  Citation 21099  issued to Royal Coach Tours, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.13775 as amended by  

LCB File No. R091-18 (Sec. 16.2) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

56.  Citation 21167  issued to A & A Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (9 counts) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

57.  Citation 21218  issued to Big Bus Tours for violation of NAC 706.13775 as amended by  LCB File No.

R091-18 (Sec. 16.2) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

58.  Citation 21219  issued to Theodore Maasch for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

59.  Citation 21222  issued to Ruben Duarte for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

60.  Citation 21279 and 21280  issued to Samir Peter Al-Sayegh for violation of NRS 706A.280 and  

NRS 706.386 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

61.  Citations 21287 and 21288  issued to Herbert S. Peters Jr. for violation of NRS 706.386 and  

NRS 706A.280 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

62.  Citation 21310  issued to Luis  Diaz for violation of  NAC 706.228 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

63.  Citation 21534  issued to Jim A. Walker for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

64.  Citation 21576  issued to Asnake Dinku for violation of NAC 706.228 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

65.  Citations 21604 and 21605  issued to Omni Limousine, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.229(1)(b) (2 

counts) and NAC 706.13775(2) as amended by  LCB File 091-18 (2 counts) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66.  Citations 21616 and 21622  issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.4273(1) (3 counts), 

NAC 706.4275(1)(b)&(c)(5) (3 counts), NAC 706.418(4) (3 counts) and NAC 706.432(1) (3 counts) - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

67.  Citation 21617  issued to Badly Scattered Land & Cattle Company d/b/a Medic Coach Service for 

violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

68.  Citation 21618  issued to Nevada North American d/b/a Capital North American for violation of   

NAC 706.203(4) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

69.  Citation 21619  issued to C and J Development  Enterprises d/b/a Custom  Towing  for violation of   

NAC 706.203(4) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

70.  Citation 21621  issued to Personal Sedan Service  d/b/a PSS for violation of NAC 706.203(4)(2 counts) 

- FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

71.  Citation 21626  issued to Richard Parsons for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

72.  Citation 21627  issued to Nightime Entertainment, LLC/ Tim Rusling for violations of NRS 706.386 

and NRS 706.758 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

73.  Citation 21701  issued to Trimont Land Company, Inc. d/b/a Northstar at Tahoe Resort for violation of  

NAC 706.203(4) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

74.  Citation 21702  issued to Colonial Van and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4)(4 counts) - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

75.  Citation 21703  issued to A & G Towing and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

76.  Citation 21704  issued to J & N Enterprises,  LLC d/b/a Silver State  Towing of  Northern Nevada for 

violation of NAC 706.203(4)(6 counts) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

77.  Citation 21705  issued to Windstar Lines, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4)(2 counts) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

78.  Citation 21706  issued to Ace’s Charter Transportation for violation of NAC 706.203(4) and  

NAC 706.203(5) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

79.  Citation 21752  issued to Leon Ha  for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE  ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBL IC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE  

80.  Docket 18-11012 The  Application of  Exquisite  Towing  Roadside  Assistance, LLC for a  certificate  of  

public  convenience  and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the  

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

81.  Docket 18-11017 The  Application of  Solomon Lakew  Eido d/b/a  Mese  Towing  for a  certificate  of  

public  convenience  and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the  

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

82.  Docket 19-01017 The Application of  Low Pro Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public convenience  

and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State  of Nevada.  

Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

83.  Docket 19-02027  The  Application of  Mariza  Obeso d/b/a  91 Towing  Service  for a  certificate  of  public  

convenience  and necessity  to provide  consent-only  tow  car service  by  tow  car vehicle  within the  State  

of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

84.  Docket 19-02028 The  Application of  Viper  Towing, LLC for a  certificate  of  public  convenience  and  

necessity  to provide  consent-only  tow  car service  by  tow  car vehicle  within the  State  of  Nevada.  Staff 

investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBL IC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE  

85.  Docket 18-05014 The  Request  to extend the  temporary  discontinuance  from  June  5, 2019 through 

December  5, 2019 of  charter  bus  services  provided by  Jambo  Transportation, LLC d/b/a  Jambo  

Transportation under CPCN 2163. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

86.  Docket 18-11004  Reconsideration of the Application of 360 Transportation d/b/a Vegas 360 

Transportation for a certificate to operate  as a charter bus service (DG). - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

87.  Docket 18-12011 The  Joint  Application of  A.  Kebede  and K. Yinesu for authority  to  sell  and 

transfer and the  remaining  members  to  purchase  and  acquire  33.3% of  Alpha  Transportation, LLC, a  

carrier authorized to provide  charter bus  service  within the  State  of  Nevada  granted  under CPCN  

2230.   Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS  

88.  Docket 19-04036 The voluntary cancellation of Bikes Matter, LLC CPCN 7402.  Staff investigation 

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

89.  Docket 19-05012 The  voluntary  cancellation of  Las  Vegas  Party  Barge, LLC d/b/a  Las  Vegas  Topless  

Tours CPCN 2215.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

90.  Docket 19-05019 The voluntary cancellation of MVP Industries, Inc. d/b/a MVP Towing CPCN  

7331.   Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

NAME CHANGES  

91.  Docket 19-03029 The  Petition of  Elko, Inc. for approval  to  change  their name  to  do business  as  

Coach USA  for services  provided under CPCN  2121, Sub 1.  Staff  investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

92.  Docket 19-03030 The Petition of All West Coach Lines, Inc. for approval to change their name to do  

business  as  Coach USA  for services  provided under CPCN  2113, Sub  1.  Staff  investigation 

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION  

93.  Docket 19-04037  The Petition to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.218 for services conducted by  

Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, d/b/a SLS  granted under CPCN 1131. Staff  

investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION  

 
94.  Docket 19-05016 Petition for Reconsideration from James Reda for reconsideration of Driver Permit  

#4789  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

95.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment  on items on the  meeting agenda  

or on i tems not  contained therein.  No action may be taken on a  matter raised during public  comment  

until  the  matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an item for possible  action.  

 

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION  

96.  Public Comment –  Members of the  public are invited to comment  on items on the  meeting agenda  

or on items not  contained therein.  No action may be taken on a  matter raised during public  comment  

until  the  matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an item for possible  action.  

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS  

97.  Docket 19-03024 The  Application of  Nevada  Towing, Inc. for approval  of  a  tariff rate  modification  

for services  conducted under CPCN  7204.  Staff  investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE  

ACTION  

98.  Docket 19-03028 The  Application of  J  &  N  Enterprises, LLC d/b/a  Silver State  Towing  for approval  

of  a  tariff  rate  modification for services  conducted under CPCN  7183,  Sub 1.  Staff  investigation  

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

99.  Docket 19-04033 The  Application of  On Demand Sedan Services, Inc. d/b/a  AAA  ODS  Limousines, 

ODS  Limousine, ODS  Chauffeured Transportation, ON  Demand Sedan &  Limousine  for approval  of  a  

tariff  rate  modification for services  conducted under CPCN  2063, Sub  1.  Staff  investigation  

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

100.  Docket 19-04034 The  Application of  On Demand Sedan Services, Inc. d/b/a  AAA  ODS  Limousines, 

ODS  Limousine, ODS  Chauffeured Transportation, ON  Demand Sedan &  Limousine  for approval  of  a  

tariff  rate  modification for services  conducted under CPCN  1040, Sub  4.  Staff  investigation  

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

101.  Docket 19-05006 The  Application of  Warren Ardoin (formerly) d/b/a  Warren’s  Homework,  
(currently) Warren’s  Moving  for approval  of  a  tariff  rate  modification  for services  conducted under  
CPCN 3246.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

102.  Docket 19-05013 The Application of SEM Enterprises, LLC d/b/a City Auto Towing for approval of  

a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7117, Sub 3.  Staff investigation 

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

103.  Docket 19-05015 The Application of Alpine Auto Service, Inc. d/b/a Alpine  Towing for approval of  

a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7070, Sub 1.  Staff investigation 

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

104.  Docket 19-05017  The Application of Roy Testa d/b/a Welcome’s Auto Body  Towing for approval  
of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7017, Sub 3.  Staff investigation 

concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS  

105.  Docket 17-03036 The  Application of  Spooner Lake, Inc. d/b/a  Flume  Trail  Bikes  for clarification of  a  

certificate  of  public  convenience  and necessity  to operate  a  special  service  shuttle  between their bike  

shop and two trailheads  within Washoe, Carson City,  and Douglas  Counties, Nevada.   Staff 

investigation concluded. (DG) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

106.  Docket 18-02001  The  Application of  RA  Moving, LLC d/b/a  Two Men and a  Truck of  Reno, Nevada  

for a  certificate  of  public  convenience  and necessity  to operate  as  a  household  goods  mover within  the  

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

107.  Docket 18-07033 The  Application of  Ridetothehills, LLC d/b/a  Reno Tahoe  Brewery  Tour for a  

certificate  of  public  convenience  and necessity  to provide  scenic  tour services  in the  State  of  Nevada.   

Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

108.  Docket 18-08012 The  Application of  Skyline  Moving  Service, LLC d/b/a  Skyline  Moving  Service  for  

a  certificate  of  public  convenience  and necessity  to operate  as  a  household goods  mover within Clark  

County,  Nevada, on the  one  hand and points  and places  within  the  State  of  Nevada  on the  other.  Staff  

investigation concluded. (GA) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

109.  Docket 19-04031 The  temporary discontinuance from April 20, 2019 through May 20, 2019 and 

extended to July 20, 2019, of household goods moving services provided by Oasis Moving  &  

Storage, Inc. under CPCN 3349.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION    

 

110.  Docket 19-05024 The temporary discontinuance from May 24, 2019 through June 24, 2019 of  

household goods moving services provided by ASP, Inc. d/b/a  Aaction Movers of Nevada, Inc.   

under CPCN 3239.   Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE  

111.  Docket 19-05002 Order to Show Cause issued to Jose Bautista Moran d/b/a Moran’s Towing as to 

why Certificate of Public  Convenience and Necessity 7378 should not be revoked.  Staff investigation 

concluded –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

112.  Citation 21215  issued to Daniel Abraham d/b/a  LV  Luxury Party Bus  for violation of NAC 706.13775 

as amended and Order to Show Cause issued as  to why driver’s permit and Certificate of Public  
Convenience and Necessity 2202 should not be revoked (GA) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

APPLICATIONS TO DISMISS  

113.  Docket 17-07005 The  Application of  Starstatus  Entertainment, Inc. d/b/a  Star  of  Vegas  for a  CPCN  to 

provide  charter bus  service  within the  State  of  Nevada. (AB) Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

114.  Docket 17-08029 The  Application of  Transportation Demand Management, LLC d/b/a  Starline  

Luxury  Coaches  for a  CPCN  to provide  charter bus  service  within the  State  of  Nevada. (GA) Staff 

investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATIONS  FOR DRIVER PERMITS  

(Closed sessions may be  held for items  115 th rough  116 to c onsider  character, alleged  

misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)  

 

115.  Permit 8131  The Authority will determine whether to grant the  application of Pardeep Manhas for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant  to NRS 706.462.   Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

116.  Permit 7845  The Authority will determine whether to grant the  application of Antoine Pascal for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant  to NRS 706.462.   Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

117.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment  on items on the  meeting agenda  

or on items not  contained therein.  No action may be taken on a  matter raised during public  comment  

until  the  matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an item for possible  action.  

118.  Adjournment  

In  accordance  with  Nevada’s  Open  Meeting  Law,  the Authority  may  consider  agenda items  taken  out of  order.   The Authority  

may  combine two  or  more agenda items  for  consideration.   The Authority  may  remove an  item  from  the agenda or  delay  

discussion  relating  to  an  item  on  the agenda at any  time.   The Authority  may  continue the meeting  as deemed  necessary.   The 

Authority,  at its  discretion,  may  take public comment during  times  other  than  the designated  Public Comment agenda items.  

The Authority  reserves the right to  limit public comment to  three  minutes.  Comment may  not be restricted  based  on  viewpoint.  

 

Note: The Nevada Transportation  Authority  (NTA)  is  pleased  to  make reasonable accommodations  and  will assist  and  

accommodate people with  a disability  who  wish  to  attend  its  meetings  and  hearings.   If  special arrangements  are necessary,  

please contact  the NTA in  Las  Vegas  at (702)  486-3303  or  in  Reno  at  (775)  688-2800  as  far  in  advance  of  the  meeting  or  

hearing  as possible.    

 




